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Hoffman, Craig@Energy

From: Adams, Jim@Energy

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 8:06 AM
To: Hoffman, Craig@Energy

Cc: Stennick, Amanda@Energy
Subject: FW: El Segundo Energy Center
Attachments: doc02336720130809195040.pdf

This should be docketed.

From: Kim, Dan (Lieutenant) [mailto:dkim@elsegundo.org]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 7:56 PM

To: Adams, JIm@Energy

Subject: El Segundo Energy Center

Helllo Mr. Adams,
| am sending you documentation that you requested regarding an upcoming project in our city. The information you

requested on the Law Enforcement Needs Assessment Form is included. If you need further information please feel free
to contact me. Thank you



Law Enforcement Needs Assessment Form Attachment

Name and addresses of facilities: El Segundo Police Department, 348 Main Street, El
Segundo, CA 90245. Located approximately one mile East of site.

Existing Staffing Dayshift Levels for facilities serving the project area (sworn
officers and civilians): 14 Officers (including detectives and motor officers)
3 Sergeants
3 Lieutenants
8 Civilians

Estimated Response Time: Priority Calls — under two minutes
Non-Priority Calls — under five minutes

Current projected needs (facilities and staff) to maintain or meet existing service:
Needs should remain the same except for facility destruction/implosions, road shut-
downs during construction, and transportation of over-sized and over-weight equipment.

Exchange of general law enforcement responsibilities: Staffing to maintain an even
flow of traffic and safety for the public during specific construction events.

Current inventory of specialized equipment: Assets would be requested from
surrounding agencies and the County as needed for the project.

Is there a process or formula used by your department to determine the need for
additional law enforcement services? Yes, the determination is usually made during
the permitting process for specific projects (implosions, street closure, transportation of
oversized equipment)

Could the project trigger a need for additional law enforcement services for onsite
crime: It should be of minimal impact, barring unforeseen issues.

Could increased project related traffic affect circulation and address on roads near
the project site? It will definitely affect the morning and afternoon traffic commute —
which must be considered when determining partial/complete road closures. VDM is a
vital artery for commuters in the area.

Do law enforcement personnel review development site plans for projects to assess
potential issues: Yes, usually during the permitting process — especially for safety and
traffic issues.

Are specific measures recommended to reduce the potential for crimes: Working
areas are already secure. Extra security staffing on site would be recommended.

Sgt R. Fowler, ESPD, 310 524 2298, rfowler@elsegundo.org
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